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15 North Princeton Circle 
Lynchburg, Virginia 

i ~ May 31, 1946 
Dear Sir: 

OI would very greatly appreciate your forwarding 
a copy of the statement submitted to House Banking and 

Currency Committee on May 22 by Mr, Eccles on the demonfctia^za-
tion of the public debt. 

Thank you very much for your courtesy, 

^Sincerely yours, 

Bnanuel A« Hacker j 
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June 3, 19i|6. 

Mr. Baanuel A. Hacker, 
15 North Princeton Circle, 
Lynohburg, Vi rginia • 

Dear Mr. Hacker: 

With reference to your request of May 

31, Chairman Eccles had no prepared statement on 

the financing of the public debt. This subject 

was brought up in the questioning which followed 

his statement on the British loan before the 

House Banking and Currency Committee. 

Sincerely yours. 

E l l i o t t Thurston, 
Assistant to the Chairman. 
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